Haringey Council
NOTICE OF MEETING
PLEASE NOTE START TIME

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY 17 DECEMBER 2007 on the rise of the Licensing Committee or

7.30pm, whichever is the later.
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel (Chair) and Vanier

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast
via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound
recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Principal
Committee Co-ordinator at the meeting.

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES

2. URGENT BUSINESS:
Note: It being a special meeting of the sub-committee, under Part Four, Section B,
paragraph 17 of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005. A
copy of both procedures is attached.

5. FRANKICE, 48 GRAND PARADE N4 (PAGES 3 - 82)
To consider an application to provide the provision of adult gaming facilities for use of
up to four category B machines; any number of category C machines; and any
number of category D machines.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660

Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON N22 8HQ www.haringey.gov.uk

7 December 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

COMMITTEE PROCEDURE — GAMBLING ACT 2005 —
HEARINGS REGULATIONS SI 2007 / 173 (august 2007)

Each application that comes before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and this licensing
authority will take its decision based upon the requirement to aim to permit the use of premises for
gambling in so far as this licensing authority think it:

In accordance with any relevant code of practice

In accordance with Gambling Commission guidance

Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives of the Gambling Act 2005
In accordance with this licensing authority’s Statement of Principles

THE PROCEDURE OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Chair opens the meeting, introduces members of the committee and officers present and

explains the procedure to be followed.

2. The officer outlines the details of the application, any representations received and / or
reasons why the licensing authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions, with relevance to
the Gambling Commission’s guidance, the licensing objectives, and / or the licensing
authority’s Statement of Principles, highlighting what the committee should have regard to /
take into consideration and drawing attention to any other matters that may require clarification
or discussion.

. Members and the parties/representatives may ask any relevant questions of officer.

Chair invites applicant (or representative) to address the Committee (includes calling any

'withesses').

Members ask relevant questions of applicant / ‘witness’.

Parties that made representations to ask relevant questions of applicant / 'witness'.

Parties making relevant representations invited to address Committee.

Members ask relevant questions of party.

Applicant / other parties making representations / officer ask relevant questions of party.

0 Officer of the licensing authority to ask relevant questions of applicant / ‘witness’ (where the
licensing authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions or there is some other issue
requiring clarification/discussion).

11.Officer of the licensing authority invited to address the committee (where the licensing

authority proposes to attach / exclude conditions or there is some other issue requiring
clarification/discussion).

12.Members ask relevant questions of officer.

13. Applicant / parties making representations ask relevant questions of officer.

14.All parties invited to summarise (if they so wish).

15.Chair asks all parties if they are satisfied that they have had the opportunity to say everything

that they wish to.

16.Members of the Committee retire to reach a decision with the Committee Clerk and legal

representative.

17.Decision and reasons will be outlined by the Committee Clerk.

& w

'”~°9°.“9".'~"'

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\6\0\Al00010064\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistGamblingAct1.doc



Page 2
PLEASE NOTE

e Changes of committee membership (if any) will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

e Hearings may proceed even if one of the parties is absent. All notices and representations
received from absent parties will be considered.

e Documentary evidence produced at the hearing will only be considered with agreement of all
parties present.

e In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the decision will normally
be made within 5 working days after the day of the hearing and that the parties will be notified
in writing.

e Parties have a right to appeal to the Magistrates Courts, within 21 days of notification of the
decision.

e The committee may on occasion find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public
based upon the reasons set-out in SI1 2007 / 173 article 8 which are if any unfairness to a party
is likely to result from a public hearing, or there is a need to protect the commercial or other
legitimate interests of a party.

e The hearing is intended to take the form of a discussion led by the committee and cross-
examination is not encouraged unless the committee considers that it is required for the
application to be properly considered.

e The committee has the right to exclude any parties disrupting the hearing or require him / her
to meet certain conditions for him / her to continue to take part in the hearing. Any person
excluded in this manner is able to submit information in writing to the committee before it
finishes.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\6\0\Al00010064\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistGamblingAct1.doc



Page 3 Agenda ltem 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Gambling Act 2005 Licensing Sub-Committee 17" Decemer 2007

Report title: Application for a Premises Adult Gaming Centre Licence for Frankice (Golders
Green) , 48 Grand Parade , Green Lanes N4

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s)

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Frankice (Golders Green) to provide the provision of
Adult gaming facilities and that the holder of such a license must hold a gaming
machine general operating license from the Commission. If granted this would enable
the centre to make available for use up to four category B machines: any number of
category C machines and any number of category D machines. Regulations state

that category B machines at adult gaming centres are restricted to sub-category B3
and B4 machines

This application must be considered under the three licensing objectives:

+ Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or
disorder, or being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling.

2. Principles to be applied

2.1 In exercising their functions under this part a licensing authority shall aim to permit the use of

- premises for gambling in so far as the authority think it-

(a) In accordance with the any relevant code of practice under section 24

(b) In accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Commission under section 25

(c) Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to paragraphs (a) and (b); and

(d) In accordance with the statement published by the authority under section 349 (subject to
paragraphs (a) to (c)

2.2 In determining whether to grant a premises licence a licensing authority may not have regard
to the expected demand for the facilities which it is proposed to provide.

2.3 Recommendations «
On considering an application for a premises licence (whether at a hearing or not) a licensing
authority shall

(a) Grantitor

(b) Reject it.
A Licensing Authority shall not determine an application for a premises licence made in
reliance on section 159(3)(b) until the relevant operating licence has been issued in a form

which authorises the applicant to carry on the activity in respect of which the premises
licence is sought. '




Page 4

- —— =

Report authorised by: Robin Payne;ﬁfféfﬁéﬁf;%%gﬁ
w{figﬂ” Assistant Director Enforcement Services
o
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under the Gambling Act 2005 for a Betting Premises
Licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Frankice 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes N4

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

® o o o

Page 5

Page 3
REPORT

Background

Application by Frankice (Golders Green) for an Adult Gaming Centre
Premises Licence in respect of 48 Grand Parade , Green Lanes N4 under the
Gambling Act 2005. The application has followed the prescribed format and
all consultations have been undertaken. App 1. The applicant has an
operating licence granted by the Gambling Commission

Members are reminded of the three licensing objectives under the
Gambling Act 2005 which are:
(a) Preventing gambling from becoming a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder, or being used to support crime
(b) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and
(c) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

When determining an application the Licensing Authority “shall aim to permit
the use of premises for gambling in so far as Members think it”:

In accordance with the relevant Codes of Practice (under s.24);

In accordance with Guidance by the Gambling Commission (under s .25);
Reasonably consistent with the three Gambling Licensing Objectives; and
In accordance with the Haringey Council Statement of Gambling Policy.

The Gambling Commission’s Guidance (paragraph 5.27) tells Local
Licensing Authorities that moral objections to gambling are not a valid
reason to reject applications for premises licences. This is because they do
not relate to the Gambling Licensing Objectives. Except where a Council
resolves not to allow casinos in its area, a decision on an application cannot
be based on dislike of gambling or on a general notion that it is undesirable
to allow gambling premises in an area. If an application is rejected, the
Licensing Authority should rely on reasons that demonstrate that the
Gambling Licensing Objectives are not being met, or are unlikely to be met.

The Guidance on the first gambling licensing objective (preventing gambling
being a source of crime or disorder) states that “The Commission will play a
leading role in preventing gambling from being a source of crime. It will
maintain rigorous licensing procedures that aim to prevent criminals from
providing faculties for gambling....The Act provides the Commission with
powers to investigate the suitability of applicants for operating and personal
licences..... As applicants for premises licences...will have to hold an
operating licence from the Commission before the premises licence can be
issued, licensing authorities will not need to investigate the suitability of an
applicant.....Licensing authorities will need to consider the location of the
premises in the context of this licensing objective. If an application for a
licence or permit is received in relation to premises that are in an area noted



5.6

5.7

5.8

Page 6

Page 4
for particular problems with organised crime, for example, licensing
authorities should think about what (if any) controls might be appropriate to
prevent those premises becoming a source of crime. These might include
conditions being put on the licence, such as a requirement for door
supervisors.”

On disorder the Commission’s Guidance continues “In relation to preventing

disorder, the licensing authority does have the ability under section 169 of
the Act to impose licence conditions. These could include a requirement for
door supervision as provided for in section 178....Local authorities should
note that in the case of gambling premises licenses, disorder is intended to
mean activity that is more serious and disruptive than mere nuisance.
Factors to consider in determining whether a disturbance was serious
enough to constitute disorder would include whether police assistance was
required and how threatening the behaviour was to those could see or hear
it. There is not a clear line between nuisance and disorder and the licensing
authority should take the views of its lawyers before determining what action
to take in circumstances in which disorder may be a factor. It should be
noted that unlike the Licensing Act [2003] the Gambling Act [2005] does not
include, as a specific licensing objective, the prevention of public nuisance.
Any nuisance associated with gambling premises should be tackled under
other relevant laws.”

The Guidance on the second gambling licensing objective (ensuring that
gambling is conducted in a fair and open way) states that “Generally, the
Commission would not expect licensing authorities to become concerned
with ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way as this will
be a matter for either the management of the gambling business, and
therefore subject to the operating licence, or will be in relation to the
suitability and actions of an individual and therefore subject to the personal
licence. For example, the Commission will require through operating
licences that there is sufficient space around tables and machines to prevent
the jostling of players.”

The Guidance on the third gambling licensing objective (protecting children
and vulnerable persons from harm) states that “With limited exceptions, the
intention of the Gambling Act is that children and young persons should not
be permitted to gamble and should be prevented from entering those
gambling premises that are adult-only environments. The objective talks of
protecting children from being “harmed or exploited by gambling”. That
means preventing: them from taking part in gambling and for there to be
restrictions on advertising so that gambling products are not aimed at
children or advertised in such a way that makes them particularly attractive
to children. Licensing authorities will need to consider whether specific
measures will be needed to protect children on particular categories of
premises. This may include requirements such as supervision of
entrances...”



5.9

5.10

5.1

5.12

Page 7

Page 5

No one under the age of 18 is permitted to enter an Adult Gaming Centre,
Licensing Authorities will wish to have particular regards to the location of
and entry to Adult Gaming Centres to minimise the opportunities for children
to gain access. This may be of particular importance in such areas where
young people may be unsupervised and the AGC is in a complex such as a
shopping centre or airport.

On vulnerable persons, the Guidance continues “The Act does not seek to
prohibit particular groups of adults from gambling in the way that it prohibits
children. The Commission will not seek to define “vulnerable persons”, but it
will for regulatory purposes assume that this group includes people who
gamble more than they want to; people who gamble beyond their means;
and people who may not be able to make informed or balanced decisions
about gambling due to mental impairment, alcohol or drugs. Licensing
authorities will need to consider in relation to particular premises whether
any special considerations apply in relation to the protection of vulnerable
persons. Any such considerations will need to be balanced against the
authority’s objective to permit the use of premises for gambling.”

The Haringey Council Statement of Gambling Policy (SGP) on page 5 under
“General Principles” provides that “when determining an application to grant
a premises licence...regard will be had to the proximity of the premises to
schools, vulnerable adult centres or residential centres where there may be
a high concentration of families with children. The proximity of premises
taken into consideration will vary depending on the size and scope of the
gambling premises concerned. Each case will, however, be decided on its
merits. Therefore, if an applicant can effectively demonstrate how they might
overcome licensing objective concerns, this will betaken into account.”

On page 12 under the heading “Location” the SGP states “This licensing
authority is aware that demand issues cannot be considered with regard to
the location of premises but that considerations in terms of the licensing
objectives can. As per the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local
authorities, this authority will pay particular attention to the protection of
children and vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling
as well as issues of crime and disorder. Should any specific policy be
decided upon as regards areas where gambling premises should not be
located, this statement will be updated. It should be noted that any such
policy does not preclude any application being made and each application
will be decided on its merits, with the onus upon the applicant showing how
potential concerns.can be overcome.”

On page 13 the SPG continues “In considering licence applications the
Council may take into account the following:-

(1) The design and layout of the premises;
(2) The training given to staff in crime prevention measures appropriate to
those premises;



Page 8

Page 6

(3) Physical security features installed in the premises. This may include
matters such as the position of cash registers or the standard of CCTV
that is installed;

(4) Where premises are subject to age restrictions, the procedures in
place to conduct age verification checks;

(5) The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the
licence is granted.

5.13 The Committee are asked to consider the application in light of the
representation received from residents. Members are guided to part 2 above
‘Principles to be applied’ and copies of the relevant codes of practice are
attached with this report. (App 2- Codes of Practice)

5.14 There are also two statutory disregards. (i) It is expressly provided (s.153(2))
that in determining whether to grant a premises license, a licensing authority
may not have regard to the expected demand for the facilities which it is
proposed to provide. (ii) The licensing authority shall not have regard to
whether the proposal is likely to receive planning or building regulations
approval (s.210).

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:

6.1 The Licensing Authority

No comments received in relation to this application.

6.2 The Gambling Commission

A confirmation of receipt of the application has been given by the
Commission

6.3 London Fire and Civil Defence Authority
No comments received in relation to this application
6.4 Metropolitan Police
No comments received in relation to this application
6.5 The Planning Department
No comments received in relation to this application
6.6 Environmental Health - Health and Safety/Noise Team/Pollution

No comments received in relation to this application



6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Page 9

Page 7
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application
Safeguarding children nominee

No comments in relation to this matter.

Her Majesty’s Commissioners of Custom and Excise
Have received notification of the application
Interested Parties - App 3

For the purposes of this part a person is an interested party in relation to a
premises licence or in relation to an application for or in respect of a
premises licence if, in the opinion of the licensing authority which issues the
license or to who the application is made, the person: -

(a) lives sufficiently close to the premises to be likely to be affected by the
authorised activities.

(b) Has business interests that might be affected by the authorised
activities, or

(c) Represents persons who satisfy paragraph (a) or (b)

The representations from the residents point to their concerns for the large number
of children frequent the nearby schools and the nearby mental health facilities at St
Anns Hospital which is allows for a higher percentage of vulnerable adults to pass
through this part of the borough. They also point to the above average numbers of
vulnerable adults on very low fixed incomes who they say can ill afford to lose any
money at a gaming centre.

7.0

8.0

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £3000.00

Head of Legal Service Comments

The principles to be applied by the Licensing Sub-Committee in reaching a
decision on this application are set out in paragraph 5.3 which quotes
section 153 of the Gambling Act 2005. Members must have regard to the
Gambling Commission’s Guidance and the Council's own Statement of
Gambling Policy. Relevant extracts have been included in this report above.

"~ The decision must be based on the three gambling licensing objectives at

paragraph 5.2. Other political or moral factors are not relevant. Members
should also bear in mind, generally, that the imposition of conditions may be
able to meet objections to the grant of a premises licence depending on the
facts of the specific case.



9.0

9.1

9.2

Page 10
Page 8

Licensing Officer Comments on Conditions

There are three types of conditions which may be attached to a Premises
Licence.

Mandatory (S167)

Default (S168) — there are no specific default conditions for AGC’s , these
type of premises do not have set opening hours. It is for the Licensing
Authority to decide on this matter on a case by case basis.

Discretionary, set by the Licensing Authority (S169)

Mandatory and default conditions are prescribed in the Gambling Act 2005
and the “Conditions Regulations” (S.l. 2007/1409) for all premises and each
premises type.

Matters not to be vdealt with or restricted by conditions
Conditions attached by the Licensing Authority may not:

Conflict with Gambling Commission requirements (S169)

Require membership of a club or other body (S170)

Limit stakes or prizes (S171)

Restrict gaming machines categories, numbers or method of operation
(S172) :

The holder of a adult gaming centre premises licence is authorised under
8172 of the Act to make available for use up to four category B machines: any
number of category C machines and any number of category D machines. The
Categories of Gaming Machines Regulations state at s6(3)(a) that category B
machines at adult gaming centres are restricted to sub-category B3 and B4
machines

Mandatory Conditions for all premises licences under the Conditions
Regulations

The Conditions Regulations stipulate the mandatory and default conditions. They
state that every Premises Licence will have the following conditions:

(1) The conditions specified in paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) shall be attached to every
premises licence.

(2) The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued under
section

164(1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displayed in a prominent place within the
premises.

(3) The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with the plan.

(4) The premises shall not be used for—



Page 11

Page 10

(a) the sale of tickets in a private lottery or customer lottery, or
(b) the sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the sale of tickets on the
premises is otherwise prohibited® .

9.3

9.4

2.

(1)

(1

Mandatory Conditions for all premises licences under the Act

Section 183 Christmas Day

A premises licence shall, by virtue of this section, be subject to the condition
that the premises shall not be used to provide facilities for gambling on
Christmas Day.

Section 184 Annual Fee
The holder of a premises licence-
a. Shall pay a first annual fee to the licensing authority within such period
after the issue of the licence as may be prescribed, and
b. Shall pay an annual fee to the licensing authority before each
anniversary of the issue of the licence.

Section 185 Availability of licence
The holder of a premises licence shall-
a. Keep the licence on the premises, and
b. Arrange for the licence to be made available on request to-
i. A constable
ii. An enforcement officer, or
ii. An authorised local authority officer

Mandatory conditions attaching to adult gaming centre premises
licences under the Conditions Regulations

A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to
enter the premises shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance
to the premises.

No customer shall be able to access the prehwises directly from any other
premises in respect of which a licence issued under Part 8 of the Act, ora
permit issued under Schedule 10, 12 or 13 to the Act, has effect.

Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place
that requires any customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling at any
gaming machine in order to do so.

(1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises at any time
during which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises.

(@

See the National Lottery Regulations 1994 (S.1. 1994/189) which prohibits the sale of National Lottery tickets in

specified premises licensed for gambling activities.



Page 12

Page 11

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a
prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

9.5 Default Conditions

Section 169 of the Act gives licensing authorities:

e The ability to exclude from premises licenses any default conditions that
have been imposed under the Conditions Regulations; and

e The power to impose extra conditions on the premises licenses that they
issue. These may deal with matters that could have been covered by an
excluded default condition.

There is no Default Condition under the Conditions Regulations that
relate to Adult Gaming Centres.

9.7 Discretionary Conditions

In addition there are discretionary powers under section 169 of the 2005
Act to impose extra conditions as described below.

These may be specific statutory conditions in relation to door supervision
or betting machines. These are discretionary conditions and a
requirement for door supervisors or conditions on betting machines
should only be imposed where Members consider it relevant and in
accordance with the Guidance

In addition the Licensing Authority can impose extra conditions about
other matters. This can include matters that could have been covered by
an excluded default condition.

The Gambling Commission Guidance takes the view that the conditions
necessary for the general good conduct of gambling premises will be those set
as default and mandatory conditions by the Secretary of State. Therefore a
pool of additional conditions published by the Commission is not necessary.
Where there are specific risks or problems associated with a particular locality
or specific premises or class of premises the local licensing authority will be
able to attach individual conditions to address this. Conditions imposed by the

local licensing authority must be proportionate to the circumstances. Conditions
must be:

» Relevant to the need to make the proposed building suitable as a gambling
facility .

e Directly related to the premises and the type of licence applied for

e Fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type of premises, and

¢ Reasonable in all other respect



Page 13

Page 11

Section 178 Door Supervision — this is a discretionary condition

(1) Where a condition for door supervision is attached to a premises
licence (whether by virtue of section 167, 168 or 169) subsection (3)
shall apply in relation to the licence.

(2) In subsection (1) “condition for door supervision” means a condition
requiring that one or more persons be responsible for guarding the
premises against unauthorised access or occupation, against outbreaks
or disorder or against damage.

(3) Ifthe person carrying out the guarding mentioned in subsection (2) is
required by the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12) to hold a
licence under that Act authorising the guarding, the requirements under
that Act shall be treated for the purpose of this Act as if it were a
condition of the premises licence attached by virtue of this section.

Note — The Licensing Authority will have a discretion to decide whether door
supervisors must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA).



This‘map is rebroduced frdm Ordnance Survey material Wﬁh the pérmission of t‘he Ordnance Survéy on behalf of the Controller of Her

Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil

proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2007

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)

Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes N4

Robin Payne

3
3
) 5
> [w]
5 g <
§181]5 =
£ &z
)
s | o g
5w | &1 2
513|885
s oo
B
[-]
=
©
0
= 2
28 5
LG
S
= F 0o
Qox ¢
2Eccn
c §.2cm
DL O
92250
3 -
<Wok-Z

Haringey




Page 15

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 16 fhe old bank

kilwardby street
ashby-de-la-zouch
leics LE&5 2FR

tel: 01530-417554 |
fax: 01530-417556 °
mail@rogeretchells.co.uk |

www.rogeretchells.co.uk Ji? A 2
& company oo W

Our Ref. RGE/lcs
21st September 2007
The Licensing Section
Haringey Council
Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
N22 8LE

Dear Sirs

RE: GAMBLING ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR AN AGC PREMISES LICENCE
48 GRAND PARADE, GREEN LANES, HARINGEY

We act on behalf of Frankice (Golders Green) Limited who have instructed us to make
an application for a Premises Licence for an AGC to be opened at the above premises.

We attach the following:-

The application form.

A plan of the premises.

A cheque in the sum of £1800 by way of the fee.

A copy of the notice served on the Responsible Authorities.

BWON -

I ' would advise that we have arranged for the site notice to be erected on the property
and for the relevant notice to be published in a local newspaper.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Yours fgjthgully.

¢ | R
( / ;

Roger Etchells
Email: roger@rogeretchells.co.uk

Enc:

commercial property ® planning e licensing = rating e property management

Roger G. Etchells, pip. LA, FRLCS, Richard W. Tilbrook, Bsc., MriCS.



Page 17

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
e Inrespect of a vessel, or

e To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [] Large Casino [| Small Casino [_]
Bingo [] Adult Gaming Centre [X] Family Entertainment Centre [}
Betting (Track) [} Betting (Other) []

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes[ ] No

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [_] Ms [[] Dr [] Other (please specify)

2. Surname: Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]):

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):




Page 18

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

GROUND FLOOR FORMER SHOP PREMISES IN A 3/4 STOREY BUILDING

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
No [delete as appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made:

Part 4 — Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? No [delete as appropriate] [Where
the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to this
question will be no.]

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
Mon hh:mm hh:mm
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun

18. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:




Page 19

Part 7 — Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

 Signature: ,
\ v/ ,w,f f { f! /
VD (e A
\~ug '\W | ’} ; !
Print Name: _ROGER ETCHELLS & COMPANY |
Date: 21.09.2007 (dd/mm/yyyy)  Capacity:  DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

Print Name:
Date: (dd/mm/yyyy) Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details

23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
ROGER ETCHELLS

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)
can be contacted:

01530 417554

24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
ROGER ETCHELLS & CO, THE OLD BANK, KILWARDBY STREET, ASHBY DE LA ZOUCH

Postcode:LEB5 2FR

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:




Page 20

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 160 of the
Gambling Act 20065

Notice is hereby given that ~ FRANKICE (3OLDERS GREEN) LIMITED

of the following address: UNIT 3, OTTERSPOOL WAY, WATFORD, WD25 8HL

who made an application for an operating licence on 27/04/2007

has made an application for an ADULT GAMING CENTRE premises licence.

The application relates to the following premises: 48 GRAND PARADE, GREEN LANES,
HARRINGAY, N4 1AG

The application for a premises licence has been made to the following licensing authority:
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY, CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22

8LE
Website: www haringey.gov.uk

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority, including the
arrangements for viewing the details of the application.

The following person connecled with the applicant is able to give further information about
the application: Roger Etchelis — 01530 417554 - roger@rogereichells.co.uk

Any representations under section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made no
jater than the following date: 25.10.07

Premises licence notice standard — Responsible Authorities



Page 21

APPENDIX 2

CODE OF PRACTICE FOR
ADULT GAMING CENTRES



COMMISSI

August 2007



Page 23

Licence Conditions applicable to making gaming machines
available for use in an adult gaming centre

Codes of Practice applicable to making gaming machines
available for use in an adult gaming centre




Page 24

The Gambling Act 2005 (the Act) creates new arrangements that govern the way organisations
and individuals involved in gambling can operate. From September 2007, most operators who wish
to run a gambling business in Britain, and certain key individuals, need to be licensed by the
Commission. There are some exemptions. The Commission has developed general licence
conditions and codes of practice that govern how gambling facilities are provided and managed
and gambling conducted. :

This document sets out an example of the relevant conditions and code provisions for holders of
an Adult Gaming Centre operating licence. It does not include statutory conditions, any licence
conditions imposed by the Secretary of State or any conditions the Commission might attach solely
to an individual licence.

This document is intended to be a general example only and does not replace the conditions and
codes which will be attached to the operating and personal licences when these are issued. It
should not be considered a definitive guide. However, this licensee-specific example will, we
hope, aid operators’ and stakeholders’ understanding about the requirements on licensees.

Individual licence holders will receive copies of the conditions and codes which apply to their
particular licence when their licence is issued to them. In some cases, the licence will set out
individual conditions that are specific to that operator, based on the assessment of their licence
application.

The Commission has powers to prosecute operators and can impose fines on operators who
breach their licence conditions or social responsibility code of practice provisions, and can take
breaches of the ordinary codes of practice into account as part of a prosecution. Licence
conditions and social responsibility codes of practice detail the legal obligations attached to holding
an operating licence. Ordinary codes of practice detail the manner in which facilities for gambling
should be provided.

Part | of this documents sets out the Licence Conditions.

Part Il of this document sets out the relevant provisions of the code of practice. The text in shaded
boxes comprises the ‘social responsibility provisions’ and covers issues including the promotion of
responsible gambling and marketing. The text that is not shaded which is titled ‘ordinary code
provisions’ covers issues including the employment of children and young people and age
verification.

Where a Condition or Code provision appears in the full Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice
but does not apply for this type of licence, it has not been reproduced here. Where this is the case,
there may gaps in the sequential numbering of the individual conditions.

You can obtain copies of this document and the other documents mentioned above from the
Commission’s website, www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk or by writing to:

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

T 0121 230 6666
F 0121 230 6720
E info@gamblingcommission.gov.uk



Page 25

Licence Conditions applicable to making gaming machines available for
use in an adult gaming centre

1.1 Qualified persons

Operating licences issued to small-scale operators

In this condition the terms ‘small-scale operator’, qUa!ifying position’ and ‘qualified person’ have
the meanings respectively ascribed to them by the Gambling Act 2005 (Defmmon of Small scale
Operator) Regulations 2006.

Schedule X' lists those individuals notified to the Commission as qualified persons.

1f, whilst the licensee remains a small-scale operator, an individual begins or ceases to occupy a
qualifying position in relation to the licensee, the licensee must within 28 days apply to the
Commission under s104(1)(b) for amendment of the details of the licence set out in Schedule X'

An application for amendment under s104(1)(b) may be made in advance of an individual
beginning or ceasing to occupy a qualifying position provided it specifies the date from which the
change to which it relates is to be effective.

1.2 Personal licences

(a) Subject to (e) and (f) below licensees must ensure:

(i) that each individual who occupies one of the management offices specified in (b) below
in or in respect of the licensee or in connection with the licensed activities holds a personal
licence authorising the performance of the functions of that office (hereafter ‘a personal
management licence’); and

(i) that at least one person occupies at least one of those offices.

(b) The specified management offices are those offices (whether or not held by a director in the
case of a licensee which is a company, a partner in the case of a licensee which is a partnership or
an officer of the association in the case of a licensee which is an unincorporated association) the
occupier of which is by virtue of the terms of their appointment responsible for:

the overall management and direction of the licensee’s business or affairs;

the licensee’s finance function as head of that function;

the licensee's gambling regulatory compliance function as head of that functlon

the licensee’s marketing function as head of that function;

the licensee’s information technology function as head of that function in so far as it relates
to gambling-related information technology and software; or

o oversight of the day to day management of the licensed activities at an identified number of
premises licensed under Part 8 of the Act or across an identified geographical area.

(c) Licensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that anything done in the performance of
the functions of a specified management office is done in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the holder's personal management licence.

! The schedules mentioned here will be attached to individual licences.

4



Page 26

(d) Where an individual is authorised by a personal licence and that licence comes under review
under section 116(2) of the Act, the operating licensee must comply with any conditions
subsequently imposed on that licence by the Commission about redeployment, supervision, or
monitoring of the individual's work and any requirements of the Commission in respect of such
matters applicable during the period of the review.

(e) Paragraphs (a) to (d) above shall not apply to a licensee for so long as the licensee is a ‘small-
scale operator’ as defined in the Gambling Act 2005 (Definition of Small-scale Operator)
Regulations 2006 (‘the Regulations’).

(f) During the period of 3 years commencing with the date on which a licensee ceases to be a
small-scale operator paragraphs (a) to () above shall apply subject to the proviso that the phrase
‘each individual’ in paragraph (a)(i) shall not include any individual who was a ‘qualified person’ (as
defined in the Regulations) in relation to the licensee 28 days immediately prior to the licensee
ceasing to be a small-scale operator.

All company licensees must notify the Commission-of the name and address of any person who
becomes a shareholder in the company or its holding company holding 3% or more of the issued
share capital of the company or its holding company; or any existing shareholder who acquires a
holding of 3% or more of the issued share capital of the company or its holding company.

In this condition ‘holding company’ has the meaning ascribed to that term by section 736 of the
Companies Act 1985 (as amended).

Licensees who hold customer funds for use in future gambling must set out clearly, in information
made available to customers in writing, whether they protect customers funds in the event of
insolvency and the method by which this is achieved.

Licensees, as part of their internal controls and financial accounting systems, must have in place
and follow written policies and procedures concerning the handling of cash, and cash equivalents
(ie bankers drafts, cheques and debit cards), designed to minimise the risk of crimes such as
money laundering, to avoid the giving of illicit credit and to provide assurance that gambling
activities are being conducted fairly. ‘

Licensees must not:
¢ themselves provide credit in connection with gambling; nor
¢ participate in, arrange, permit or knowingly facilitate the giving of credit in connection with
gambling.

Licensees must satisfy themselves that the terms on which gambling is offered are not unfair
under the Unfair Terms in Consumer Contracts Regulations 1999 and, where applicable, meet the
reasonableness test under the Unfair Contract Terms Act 1977. '

An accurate summary of the contractual terms on which gambling is offered must be made
available to customers and set out in plain and inteiligible language.

Customers must be notified of changes to terms before they come into effect.



Page 27

Licensees must have in place and implement written policies and procedures (including staff
training programmes) designed to ensure that their staff co-operate with the Commission’s
enforcement officers in the proper performance of their compliance functions and are made aware
of those officers’ rights of entry to premises contained in Part 15 of the Act.

15.1 Reporting suspicion of offences etc

Licensees must provide the Commission with any information that they suspect may relate to the
commission of an offence under the Act, including an offence resulting from a breach of a licence
condition or a code provision having the effect of a licence condition.

15.2 Reporting ‘Key Events’

Licensees must notify the Commission of the occurrence of any of the following key events as
soon as reasonably practicable and in any event within 5 working days of its occurrence:

« in the case of licensees which are companies, their (or any group company of theirs) being
placed in liquidation, administration or receivership: in this condition a ‘group company’ is
any subsidiary or holding company of the licensee — as those terms are defined in s736
Companies Act 1985 or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof — and any
subsidiary of such holding company;

* in the case of a licensee who is an individual (or a partner in a partnership licensee) their
becoming bankrupt within the meaning of section 381 of the Insolvency Act 1986 or
sequestration of their estate under section 12(1) of the Bankruptcy (Scotiand) Act 1985;

+ where the licensee is required to have its accounts independently audited, any unplanned
change of auditor including a change prompted by a dispute or resulting from auditors
being unable or unwilling to sign an audit certificate;

e the departure from the licensee’s business of any holder of a personal management
licence, other than those with oversight of the day to day management of licensed
premises of a licensee operating more than 4 licensed premises;

* any reduction in the licensee’s employed staff by more than 10% provided that represents

at least 3 individuals; ’

the acquisition or disposal of gambling premises or pitches;

in the case of corporate licensees, the disposal or acquisition of any group company;

the disposal of assets to the value of 10% or more of the licensee’s total net assets;

any breach of a covenant given to a bank or other lender;

any default in making repayment of the whole or any part of a loan on its due date;

any court judgments remaining unpaid 14 days after the date of judgment;

the commencement of any material litigation against the licensee;

any instance of internal or external fraud or theft involving a sum in excess of £10,000; and
the commencement of disciplinary action against the holder of a personal licence where the
licence holder is suspended or serious misconduct is alleged.

e O & o & o o & o

15.3 General and Regulatory Returns

On request, licensees must provide the Commission with such information as the Commission
may require about the use made of facilities provided in accordance with this licence, and the
manner in which gambling authorised by this licence and the licensee’s business in relation to that
gambling are carried on, including in particular information about: ;

» the numbers of people making use of the facilities and the frequency of such use;

+ the range of gambling activities provided by the licensee and the numbers of staff

employed in connection with them; and
» the licensee’s policies in relation to, and experiences of, problem gambling.



Page 28

In particular, within 28 days of the end of each quarterly or annual period as the case may be,
licensees must submit a Regulatory Return to the Commission containing such information as the
Commission may from time to time require®.

Codes of Practice applicable to makmg gaming machines avallable for
use in an adult gaming centre

'2.1 Combating problem gambling

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must have and put mto effect poi:cnes and procedures intended to promote socially
respons:bie gambling.

Llcensees policies and procedures for socially responsible gamb ing must mciude but ﬂeed not
be confined to:
« the specific policies and procedures required by the following provisions of section 2 of
this code: ;

s acommitment to and how they will contribute to research into the prevention and
_ treatment of problem gambling; . ;
e acommitment to and how they will contribute to public education on the risks of gambling
and how to gamble safely: and
e acommitment to and how they will contnbute to the identification of and treatment of
probiem gamblers.

2.2 Access to gambling by children and young persons

Social resjponsihiiity code provision

Licensees must have and put into effect policies and procedures designed to prevent underage
gambling, and monitor the effectiveness of these.

This must include procedures for:
e checking the age of apparently underage customers; ;
» removing anyone who appears to be under age who tries to access the gambling facilities
and cannot produce an acceptable form of identification: and
e taking action when there are attempts by under-18s to enter the premises.

Licensees must not deliberately provide facilities fo'r'gambl ing in such a way as to appeal
particularly to children or young people, for example by reflecting or being assoc;ated wﬁh youth
culture.

2 The current forms of the sector specific returns and guidance notes for their completion are available on the
Commission’s website www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk and can also be obtained by writing to the
Commission at Victoria Square House, Victoria Square, Birmingham B2 4BP.

7



Page 29

In premises restricted to aduits service should be refused inany ci rcumstances where any adult
is accompamed by a child or young person.

Licensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that all staff understand their responsibilities
for preventing underage gambling. This should include appropriate training which must cover the
legal requirements on returning stakes and not paying prizes to underage customers.

Licensees must only accept identification which:

contains a photograph from which the individual can be identified,
states the individual's date of birth;

is valid; and ,

is legible and has no visible signs of tampering or reproduction.

o 5 o »

Ordinary code provision

The Commission considers acceptable forms of identification to include any identification carrying
the PASS logo (eg Citizencard, Validate and the Government’s own Connexions card); a driving
licence (including a provisional licence) with photocard; and a passport.

Licensees should implement procedures that require their staff to check the age of any customer
who appears to them to be under 21.

Licensees should consider permanent exclusion from premises for any adult accompanied by a
child or young person on more than one occasion to premises restricted to adults, or if there is
reason to believe the offence was committed knowingly or recklessly.

Procedures should be in place for dealing with cases where a child or young person repeatedly
attempts to gamble on premises restricted to adults, including oral warnings, reporting the offence
to the Gambling Commission and the police, and making available information on problem
gambling.

2.3 Information on how to gamble responsibly and help for problem
gamblers

Social responsibility code provision

Llcensees must make information readily available to their customers on how to gamble
,respons;biy and how to access information about and help in respect of problem gambling.

Licensees must take all reasonable steps {o ensure that this information is readily accessible
including in locations which enable the customer to obtain it discreetly.

For gambling premises this should mciude
+ information in the gambling area, near gaming machines and near to where ATMs are
located; and

* posters, or leaflets that may be collected discreetly and taken away, in other areas (eg
toilets and near to exif doors).

The information must be prominent, and appropriate to the size and layout of the premises.

The information must cover where relevant:
+ the availability of measures that are accessible to help an individual monitor or control
their gambling, such as to restrict the duration of a gambling session or the amount of
money they can spend:



Page 30

s the availability of timers or any other forms of reminders or ‘reality checks’ that may be
available;
self-exclusion options: and

+ information about the availability of further help or advice.

The information must be directed to all customers who wish to enjoy gambling as entertainment
and not be targeted only at those the operator perceives to be ‘problem gamblers’.

Ordinary code provision

Licensees who market their services in one or more foreign languages should make available in
that, or those, foreign languages:
e the information on how to gamble respon5|bly and access to help referred to above;
e the players’ guides to any game, bet or lottery required to be made available to customers
under provisions in this code; and
e the summary of the contractual terms on which gambling is offered, which is required to be
provided to customers as a condition of the licensee’s operating licence.

2.4 Customer interaction

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must implement policies and procedures for customer interaction where they have
concerns that a customer’s behaviour may indicate problem gambling. The
policies must include:
-« identification of the appropriate level of management who may initiate customer
interaction and the procedures for doing so;
+ the types of behaviour that will be logged/reported to the appropﬁaie evei of staff and
which may trigger customer interaction at an appropriate moment:
e the circumstances in which consideration should be given to refusing service to
customers and/or barring them from the operator’s gambling premises; and -
e training for all staff on their respective responsibilities, in particular so that they know who
is designated to deal with problem gambling issues.

But such policies and procedures should be consistent with, and 1mp!emented with due regard
fo, licensees' duties in respect of the health and safeiy of their staff.

2.5 Self-exclusion

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must put in place procedures for self-exclusion and take all reasonable steps to refuse
service or to otherwise prevent an individual who has entered a self-exclusion agreement from
participating in gambling.

Licensees must take steps to remove the name and details of a self-excluded individual from any
marketing databases used by the company or group (or otherwise flag that person as an
individual to whom marketing material must not be sent), within two days of receiving the
‘completed self-exclusion notification.



Page 31

Licensees must take all reasonable steps to prevent any marketing material being sent to a self-
excluded customer as soon as practicable. This covers any marketing material relatingto
gambling, or other activities that take place on the premises where gambling may take place.
However, it would not extend to blanket marketing which is targeted at a particular geographical
area and where the excluded individual would not knowing y be included. -

Licensees must close any customer accounts of an individual who has entered a self exclusio
agreement and return any funds held in the customer account. It is not sufficient merely to
ffaprevent an individual from withdrawing funds from their customer account whilst still accepting
wagers from them. Where the giving of credit is permitted, the licensee may retain details of the
amoun’t owed to them by the individual, although the account must not be active.

L;censees must 1mpiement procedures designed to ensure that an individual who has seif-
excluded cannot gain access to gambli ing; and which include:
 aregister of those excluded with appropriate records (name, address, other deta ls and
~_any membership or account details that may be held by the operator);
+ photo identification (where available and in particular where enforcement of the system
may depend on photographic 1D). and a signature;
staff training to ensure that staff are able to enforce the systems: and
the removal of those persons found in the gambling area or attempting fo gambie from
the premises.

Ordinary code provision

Self-exclusion procedures should require individuals to take positive action in order to self-exclude.
This can be a signature on a self-exclusion form.

Wherever practicable, individuals should be able to self-exclude without having to enter
gambling premises.

Before an individual self-excludes, licensees should provide or make available sufficient
information about what the consequences of self-exclusion are.

Licensees should take all reasonable steps to extend the self-exclusion to premises of the same
type owned by the operator in the customer’s local area. In setting the bounds of that area
licensees may take into account the customer’s address (if known to them), anything else known
to them about the distance the customer ordinarily travels to gamble and any specific request the
customer may make.

Licensees should encourage the customer to consider extending their self exclusion to other
licensees’ gambling premises in the customer’s local area.

Customers should be given the opportunity to discuss self-exclusion in private, where possible.

Licensees should take all reasonable steps to ensure that: ;

e the self-exclusion period is a minimum of six months and give customers the option of
extending this to a total of at least five years;

* acustomer who has decided to enter a self-exclusion agreement is given the opportunity to
so do immediately without any cooling-off period. However, if the customer wishes to
consider the self-exclusion further (for example to discuss with problem gambling groups)
the customer may return at a later date to enter into self-exclusion;

e atthe end of the period chosen by the customer (and at least six months later), maintain
the self-exclusion in place, unless the customer takes positive action in order to gamble
again. No marketing material may be sent to the individual unless the individual has taken
positive action in order to gamble again, and has agreed to accept such material; and

10



Page 32

e where a customer chooses not to renew, and makes a positive request to begin gambling
again, give the customer one day to cool off before being allowed access to gambling
facilities. The contact must be made via telephone or in person.

(Please note that the Commission does not require the licensee to carry out any particular
assessment or make any judgement as to whether the previously self-excluded individual should
again be permitted access to gambling. The requirement to take positive action in person or over
the phone is purely to a) check that the customer has considered the decision to access gambling
again and allow them to consider the implications; and b) implement the one day cooling-off period
and explain why this has been put in place.)

2.6 Employment of children and youhg persons
Ordinary code provision

Licensees who employ children (under-16s) and young persons (those aged 16 and 17) should be
aware that it is an offence:

a) to employ them to provide facilities for gambling;

b) if gaming machines are sited on the premises, for their contracts of employment to require them,
or for them to be permitted, to perform a function in connection with a gaming machine at any time;
and

¢) to employ them to carry out any other function on adult gaming centre licensed premises while
any gambling activity is being carried on in reliance on the premises licence;

As to (b) it should be noted that in the Commission’s view the relevant provision of the
Act applies to any function performed in connection with a gaming machine. This mc!udes
servicing or cleaning such a machine.

Accordingly, licensees should have policies and procedures designed to ensure that:
e children and young persons are never asked to perform tasks within (a) or (b) above;
e all staff, including those who are children or young persons themselves, are instructed
about the laws relating to access to gambling by children and young persons;
and should consider adopting a policy that: ,
» children and young persons are not employed to work on adult gaming centre licensed
premises at any time when the premises are open for business; and
e gaming machines are turned off if children and young persons are worklng on the premises
outside the hours when the premises are open for business.

2.8 Money lending between customers
Ordinary code provision

Licensees should seek to prevent systematic or organised money lending between customers on
their premises. As a minimum they should have arrangements in place to ensure staff are
requested to report any instances of substantial money lending when they become aware of them.

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must be able to provide evidence to the Commission, if required, showing how they
satisfied themselves that their terms are not unfair.

L



Page 33

Socia‘! respcnsibility code provision

If a licensee makes available to any customer or potential customer any incentive or reward
scheme or other arrangement under which the customer may receive money, goods, services or
any other advantage (including the discharge in whole or in part of any liability of his) (the
benef‘ t’) the scheme must be desxgned fo operate and be operated in such a way that

a) the carcumstances in whzch and condlttons subject to which, the beneﬁt is avaﬂab!e are cieariy
set out and readily accessible to customers

b naﬁher the rece;pt nor the value ot amoum of the benefit is:

(i) dependent on the customer gambl ng for a pre~determmed iength of time or thh a pre-
determmeﬁ frequency, or

k ‘(n) dependent on the amouni the cusiomer spends on gambling within a predetermined
length of time which is sheﬂer than the whole of the period during which the particular
; fbenefﬁ is made avaﬂabi ;

c) if the vaiue of the benefit increases wi ih the amount the customer spends it does sa atarate
no greater than that at which the amount spent increases;

and further that: '

d) if the beneﬁt comprises free or subsidised irave! or accommodat ion which facilitates the

customer’s attendance at particular licensed premises the terms on which it is cﬁered are not
directly related to the level of the customer's prospective gambling.

>0rdinary code provision

Licensees should only offer incentive or reward schemes in which the benefit available is
proportionate to the type and level of customers’ gambling.

Ordinary code provision

Licensees should comply with the advertising codes of practice which apply to the form and media
in which they advertise their gambling facilities or services.

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must put in piabe a written procedure for handling customer complaints and disputes.

In this code a ‘complaint means a complaint about any aspect of the licensee's conduct of the
licensed act;vrhes and a 'dispute’ is any complaint which:

a) is not resolved at the first stage of the complaints procedure; and

b) relates to the outcome of the complainant’'s gambling transaction.

12



Page 34

L;z::ensees must ensure that:
customers are told the name and status cf the person to contact about their compia int;
. customers are given a copy of the complaints procedure on request or on makmg a
compiamt and ~ ;
. ii compiamts are handled in accordance wﬁh the procedure

Llcensees must aise ensure that customers whose disputes are not resolved to their satasfactlon
by use of the complaints procedure may refer them to an independent third party. The
arrangements under which such complaints are referred may, but need not, provide for the third
party's demsxon be bi ndmg on the iscensee and the customer.

cheﬂsees must keep a record of a!! compiamts that are not reso!ved at the first siage of the
complaints procedure

Llcensees must arrange fora copy of the decision on, or a note of the outcome of, each d;spute
referred to the independent party to be provided to the Commission quaﬁeﬂy, either by the
mdependeni party or by the hcensee

Social responsibility code provision

Licensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff involved in the provisibn of facilities
for gambling are made aware of advice on socially responsible gambling and of where to get
_confidential advice should their gambling become hard to control.

13



Page 35

APPENDIX 3

POLICE REPRESENTATIONS



(oY Al

Vv

AVISIQ UYi3Y

yiyy
ONINYD Ot
JONVINI

vidy
AVIdSIO HYLIH

JYLNIO ONIAYD

“ams

YINNOT STIYS

SLvild Of
JONVING

39015 Mig

AINO idvis

JM X3ISINN
asgvsia

O

JYINID ONINVY

g wojdioseg g
v — €008y —yVH--8Y NYId HOOW4 GNNOYS WO PRGOS P %l 3551 VIO v
] 2N Bumaig s 800£1Z 0SBLO 90N i
BOBYYS YUSL0 N —— o UDiER{ULed USHLM sod
083 WA U suoisuswig By ~Y¥H~8Y SYL ¥N NOGNO1 _ - noyim piod 1o soum up
woog o qor/eis SINYT NITYD ~ IAYHYH ONVED By s NP9 ENN | poonposdas o jou Aows ¥
uepdwoylion subjseg ojqy jo Apwdoud
oy 5
wsps | v NOILYNYO4NI ¥04 PR~ e e
#0g| puAsgy oy v weadind snes ]
m.< 3US NO QINUIHO 38 01 SNOISNIMIG - JTVOS LON 0Q
segg] "SNOUYIOT INIHOYAW ONINYD 4O ONINNY 3O SNNOM NOLLYAONIY 804 Q3sh 38 0L ION SI GHY AINO SYIHY ONIMYO QISNION ONAMINIGI 304 Q3SN 38 O1 St ONIMYHQ SIHL @ 3LON
- 1 f ="
3dvos3
-




]

\ ENTANCE )
TO FLATS  /
T 1 e ’
i | = B— !
» g BIN STORE )
7)) DISABLED STAFF ONLY ’ >
N UNISEX WC = 5
s 2.
, 7]
- ) [ a g
‘ N s S —
S // i
\\ SALES COUNTER /” \ ENTANCE
N TO GAMING
“ y L AREA
GAMING CENTRE GAMING CENTRE
Ve
O >
C) ot
&
-]
«
]
o
FIRE
ESCAPE
Lo
|
NOTE : THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED FOR IDENTIFYING LICENSED GAMING AREAS ONLY AND IS NOT TO BE USED FOR RENOVATION WORKS OR PLANNING OF GAMING MACHINE LOCATIONS. |P%*
DO NOT SCALE — DIMENSIONS TO BE CHECKED ON SITE A3
Able Desl Cilent: Issuo purposs: Drawn Date Checked  |Date
e Design
This drawing is the 44 Qx;{e:g;:;o:to:venue AGORA GAMING CENTRES LTD FOR 'NFORMAT'ON DKA 14/07/07
properly of Able Designs " "
& may not be reproduced - NN3 6Ju Stte: 48 GRAND PARADE - GREEN LANES Flle/Job Ne: AB=HAR—-48 DI fons | Soale .
in whole or part without ) LONDON N4 1AG mensions in mm 1:50
prior wrilten permission. J‘L‘. %ysaos‘é 624“?0%88 rrr— =
o Thie: GROUND FLOOR PLAN "9 Mot -
A ORIGINAL ISSUE l4z07£07 e=mall: robarigiilard@ntiwerid.com AB_H AR... 48—:003 A
Rev, Daseription Date

o

/€ 8bed



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

APPENDIX 4

RESIDENTS, WARD COUNCILLORS
AND MPs REPRESENTATIONS



Barrett Daliah

From: Eric.Childs@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 25 October 2007 16:10

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Wayne . Mawson@met.police.uk; Cahillane Emma

Subject: Adult Gaming Centre
Ms Barratt

I would like to raise an objection to the granting of a licence for the proposed Adult Gaming Centre at 48
Grande Parade. | think that this type of premises would not enhance the existing evening economy and would
contribute to crime and fear of crime within this busy thoroughfare.

I would draw your attention to the section on Activity in chapter 2 of the Home Office book "Safer Places, The
Planning System and Crime Prevention"”

I quote " Different people use the same space in different ways and at different times. Rather than
encouraging segregation or 'monocultures’ where one group dominates, the public realm should be designed
to be enjoyed by different cultural or age groups at the same time. This can be done by providing a range of
complimentary activities and designing the environment to minimise conflict." Page 36

and also

“An evening economy that works well in both economic and safety terms includes a range of uses, not just
pubs and bars. Theatres, cinemas, restaurants, galleries and shops can all contribute......" page 38

«

i wouid aiso mention the Ctiecklist for Activity on page 38.
"Checklist: Activity

In designing and considering development proposals, the following points should be borne in mind:

Will as many law abiding people as possible be attracted to use the public realm?

Is there a strategy for encouraging residential population in town centres?

Should the evening economy be nurtured,and, if so, is it diverse and inclusive?

Are mixed uses successfully integrated with one another?

Are all uses in an area compatible and have potential conflicts been thoroughly addressed?
Will what attracts people to the public realm uphold its attractiveness?”

A e

I believe that this application combined with the existence of other similar venues along this stretch of Green
Lanes does not match these criteria, will not add to a safer and sustainable community and will contribute to
crime and fear of crime.

Eric Childs
Eric Childs

Crime Prevention Design Adviser
Haringey Borough Police

i
W E-mal Eric.Childs@met pofice.uk

26/10/2007



Wayne Mawson, Superintendent
Operations and Partnership
Haringey Borough

Wood Green Police Station

Licensing Section
Haringey Council

2nd Floor 347 High Road

Civic Centre London

High Road N22 4HZ

Wood Green

N22 8LE
Telephone: 0208 345 2015
www.met.police.uk
23™ October 2007

Dear Daliah,

Licensing Application re Adult Gaming Centre — 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, N4

I am writing to you in my capacity as the local Police Superintendent responsible for Operations and Partnership to
formally object to the application submitted for 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes N4, as an Adult Gaming Centre.

My rationale for this objection is as follows:-
(1 There are already a number of such establishments in Green Lanes.

11 We are seeing a large increase in criminal damage to fruit machine incidents in Haringey. Customers are
sometimes putting several hundred pounds into these machines per session and when they lose their last change
they are punching the machines in frustration, causing substantial damage in the process.

T Itis a fair assumption to make that a number of customers are committing crime to feed their addiction to gambling
machines.

0 There are a number of schools in this area, together with community centres and faith premises. The introduction of
another adult gaming centre is not conducive with this environment and could cause problems for the young, elderly
and vulnerable.

I would be grateful if you would keep me informed on the progress of this application.

Yours sincerely,

hS

x,,m}} %é“\b%“ww

S

Wayne Mawson, Superintendent
Haringey Borough



Page 42

Protect our Qsmm‘ﬁﬁi%g‘s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

[/we the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the comer from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools.
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann’s
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the national
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us
to regain a semblance of normality.

NAME ADDRESS
Nerione Mercars (HA BurtoHNE D, HARRWEHY A¢ (AA .
£+ Rod{ GRI fﬁ&

Eggmq&me Clegy 4l B BURGOYNE RD e Gey N% 1AA
Saw,(: /w@c@
Sonya treshce

- L AFToHOCH

edﬂ‘f g;‘f—»%’“‘

Return to: Ms. D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London W22 8LE

This petition is a public document. A copy will be supplied o other parties to the applisation.



26 0CT ’@7 15:28 Page 43 TO: +44208 4895528 PB2

t

LM T eain Meanio Pafeau oL
gt flvr~ Po BoxusSiay E
|

26-10-07 ¢ ‘ : a B
Clue cé»me Lowedon MISIXF ™ F
Lewdm A2 RLE tLel 8352 Vo220 .%' )

MU te Frowkice G oldersy ( G oldeat G weas ) L &L ‘

M civliest B T TR - 2 bn.rolJ—u«—a' v A e Mﬂ-w"j. _ _.,,
coiLe o .&.z,tmx:é? Maﬁ‘ e dd o'r-rw-&:-'h. } banans bhoads the,

i Phowe oace by Dpaek & comcaincod . Alse

a S$T. Avenly Hopidicd ) wrbocds Ta wacd Ly rraiiy ralierodile pemyli i

& tuenn ble “"%' erviedati~  of mwa-«-j"' a_mub—&.«-j. ML&Q'A"‘.**

’.MM y ool ets W b coresich cimtiena & § ( ,,,,

& "R
.

I Do g -
: i
ke
! P B
! T
! R
N Y 3
! S
[ R
i W
i h o5
i - A;.L‘...\..,,
s . i
, M
O3
PR .
ipmonmal
£
. o
[
PO - N
PPN
N
}
I o

R T S



S LB ASHAE Paget44. . . ...  T0: +44208 4895528 POl
23.0-07 y ) -

FAO - #5 0. Duwmmebt - L cecsrauc] T eann

| X & L , <,
|9 X (agyer - pebibine ey stomgly ebgecticy b lhe

g/wccwhiu—cs of ae adedt a..«.m«.ﬁw ,M lecoschn

d — | oSy - AW ¥
oo L@ o wtotac Pecemiale prq =171 253 g Pt
. L3 4 1
P tkr coUleelsd e o-10-0¥ £:u.(-vcml§¢‘3XF { ©26

e hE RO

&




23 OCT @7 13:47 Page 45 TO: +44208 4895528 PB2

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from ,v
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

Uwe the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming I*
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd. -

b
[

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the comer from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools. -
A number of other schools, nutseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby, So is St. Ana's
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the natiomal
media’s extensive mgatlve reportmg in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concemns,

PALNP R e 5 P N N

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from se
uncontroliable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health,

SRR

e T BT

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us ; ]

to regain a semblance of normality. ;
NAME ADDRESS -
g[éz (Z!fu d/n ga.&/' //wéuw'af /&3{; Ng o ‘ ]

%

bﬁﬁ/t’l’”“/ Ld‘“// (f‘ub‘b/{)b’ /L/’} ';‘ :j '

Dﬁvill SC/L\M;F/L

-’

T ) ?AUVA' ?C‘J,c, 7‘-%"-4——' .
N = A FIAT G GREEN (AN ;
GErEn M EnEEY i]ff-’@wb Pﬁﬂzt)aé Loﬂio/'/ Ny L& i
51¢C Qv Yrarvade -k
{)— prin CQ‘HOW _(asdao M(ur\M — i
— & S TERFrELL SPONg
D - Erjous M&ﬁw~ e (e |

176 13 g e d o e e

I Hke P4 FL 22

112 Vottwet¥ Gosaad 477
Howoresy” | dglman Ko

M P e Po Bodt US12A, Letwkrm, /15 BXE

Returmn to: Ms. D. Barrett, Llcammg’l“ean':,Z""Floor Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE
This petition i8 & public dooutment. Awmﬂh%ﬁhqhmmwmmm

gk et

s T TR TR ~



23 OCT *@7 13:47 Page 446 T0O: +44208 4895528 PE3

B R EU R WA \vvmmnmu., A N M RBRS WA GEPALM N W IR W W I r"'r-' . e : ;

over-exposure to betting and gambling premises ;

! R
e

I/'we the followmg undersigned residents and traders very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gnmn 4
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the comer from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schoak
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Anﬂ!
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

T

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the M
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was bt §
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an e
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. -
H

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor M ;
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating fmm ;
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety

the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health. 'y

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit * f
to regain a semblance of normality.

NAME ADDRESS
U, ERmds P 4 rasoson 2d N¢ m .
W X MATTISON 81N N _ |
e PSR

56 € Mpmsonl 2.0

/\_u(vt,\) Uarveu b MATT‘ (Sev W 172 .
Mt] S\t’\‘MoNS U a ' ;'

e L
<

R R s et v

W, //tl,c PN m O FeaT L % M ATT SO )
- | Tk
K. Lok { leAr Feai 2. 4 MATT. som o
Retumn to; Ms. D, Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE . 3(

This patition is a public dooument. A oopy will be supplied to other parties to the applioation.

I



23 OCT *87 13:48 Pag+e 47 TO: +44208 4895528 P4

§

&

23
&
&
1%
¢

A4l

Protect our community’s children and valnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

k.
|

Iwe the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gamidg
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

l.
The Jocation of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schoola, ';
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. AndPy-|
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential,

SR e

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the ulnoz ¥
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set &
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns, TR
The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them }
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from s
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety withba |
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor heaith, -

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit " .'
to regain a semblance of normality. .

ADDRESS

NAME .
Sren) Lo R Mo Loty Nig |

¥
H
&
#:

T T s A3

sk

il Bvdaran 1[5 Mattiogn ool |
il fho fatirsn 1S fattirs ol ¢
”» |

oM oy
Elorse D@‘j (S Makf gon [l L 1156 ;_41
F oy U wallion Gad.
oo . LR Matison fond

Tl

EaXe2

D
. ‘L\.,‘

B’

N - I

K : (M7/WU N Mis77500 f(ou-/’, ‘,
b

a‘ ‘-C’ 'M | (? A/] ""’ ™) o ‘ Q.’." l "',
Return to: Ms, D. Barvett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 SLE B

. .
| .
. R . H ' L b Sl b e A



23 OCT @7 13:50 Page 48 TO: +44208 4895528 P@?

Protect our commnnity’sAchildren and vulnerable people from “ E
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises ' E

I/we the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the ing of an ..
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd. B

The Jocation of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools.
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community bufldings are nearby. So is $t. Ana’s
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

oo S OF

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the natiomsl
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was pet
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns,

SRR L . MK =i

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor tham
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

TR

TS

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit vs/:
to regain a semblance of normality.

:

ADDRESS ‘:
£

3.5} Makins Clow
ENY UHP tlu(-‘u,L,D

to S At dood WV%@F
[6¢ Gtanp M Lo ADow) #«-u.,p,

30 Waurtram_ K&Lw AT
39 Madbgen Rdd N4 BD

% Mo /</ Wy |8P
Narun FYTe= (0o © MATTISON Kawg

L

‘ % \ A4 M Qoo oy 1

| W@/ C b Mathw 04, Ak BD.

Return to; Ms, D, Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 SLE
Thia petition. is & public document. A copy will be supplied to other partiss to ths application.

T T T AR A ot L mﬁw* RRRRE L s anr v e rprt,




23 OCT @7 13:51 Pagfe 49 TO: +44208 4895528 PB8

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from :
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises {

J/we the following undersigned residents and
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 1«

s, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming ©
rankice Golders (Golders Green) Litd.

from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools. |

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just 8k |
community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ava's

A number of other schools, nurseries, faiﬁ:
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable

crime and disorder, culminating with the natiosst

task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was et &
d counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity };
is associated with many social concerns, ’

Given the local community’s frightful ex
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002
up. As this group is still operating, it seems
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and o

g it very difficult for the authorities to monitor thm
gplosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from asl
a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within|!

ns us that local people are in poor health.

The local area is saturated with gambling outlel
for crime and disorder. The increased risk ¢
uncontroliable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, 4
the community. The Haringey Health Repe

Please refuse this application which threatens 1 unity’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us

i to regain a semblance of normality.

NAME

{ﬂa/@@gm

‘ H foms &
LD sceer) BF-
e T
Qw\) M\'(CM(:LL

Lavgim oy Geeenia

DM N6 (AT
\/\J(.-) VAN u‘f.) LCA

/A g Reae V&N

) -

‘d Return to: Ms. D, Barrett, Li , Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE

R TR E T S TR T T f:.:Fshﬂf-«}km%q;ﬁ%p-z-7-:.v:_-_ T TR ma‘%%iu R e T T T T B TR SR IR T

1



23 OCT @7 13:52 Page+50 TO: +44208 4895528 P@S

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

Uwe the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

IS Capaerrr CENITTIRTTY

T -

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schoolls, |
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Amn’s |
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

P Aipivabeiiral

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the nationsl
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was st
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

e

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from en
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health,

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us
to regain a semblance of normality.

e }‘
NAME e ADDRESS

>

NousTaes  [S1 Marrson goan N4/K4r

T
N- MBMIO gy MAMSon Zohy gy MSG
T o q e wa Ty R Meaftdan R eN /J Ur B

Rt iar: Sl i e (T S R P

-di- E

i
i
13

N _nush \Mgf\ GLPAT A MATTison  RD  Nu IREH
_ \ . .

Ml Jioae AN Vimanilsor R0 4k [NG
Dok ELUS 2% Mglfim Rd NG 156

M CHAfMAN |1 mMémison Rol, M4 135,
M*’\ ™\ %bdﬁ\Va\n»W 0} /Agjf-)— J S Vo «.»U\ M 1 Bs
M&% @W A< W\JJ(O’}Q-\-» d. N4 Ag& t

!
,% Amj)ﬂ _ 32 MATTISoN ReAD N iy

Return to: Ms, D. Barrert, Licensing Team, 2* Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE
This petition iz & public documant. A copy will be supplied to other parties 16 the application.

P vadenncme g

AT

O
=

Stes

i

NiE:




<16 - - 5

23 OCT @7 13:53

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from

I/we g following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming

centre pfemises

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the comer from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools. i:
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann’s
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The ares is predominantly residential, I

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the natiommst
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them |
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety withis

the community.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us :
to regain a semblance of normality. i+

Page 51 TO: +44208 4895528 P18

over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd. 1

SRR e el S B TR

s R s

The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

ADDRESS

b%MEOEO«\M«V{ 1% mﬁnw»@//w
zﬁm &S %72‘35%]//0/ (ﬁ

O, )V\ML\”/{& 70] MM/‘WQ (Zp /\/q.cﬂ@‘

W =T -7 S mal Tse o Wy UK Q

N MG e I Mofhew @ na 1R

)

MMua ercor i 359 o HanSoa 2ol NWw V&G i
i

ST PA

LD~ 39 Quttican @) M ies

/\ ik, 65 ectficon Red N4 13D |

;
2 O« L) M pftrsea ¥ /Uép/fk

k@%ﬁb\ V1 IMATTISOAD foap NE /e&

Return to; Ms. D, Barrett, Licensing Team, 2 Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE

il

This petition is a public document. A copy will be supplisd to other parties to the appication. s’
b
i




23 OCT @7 13:49 : Page+52 TO: +44288 4895528 P@S

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

I/we the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming H
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools.
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key commnmty buildings are nearby. So is St. Ans’s ﬁ
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential. .

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the natiossd |!
media’s extensive negatlve reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an aetiv!y _
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. i

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor theta .
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from &8 &
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health. '

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit s
to regain a semblance of normality.

ADDRESS

sgﬂ’zwf“wh' 16 Holbyoo XNy 12p .
DY wsniamn O b RA Nelbe b
L Sz < MarTisoN & K{{; 86 .
C v I3 mMA™I oY K pld /x
Foet IR Dadiin .y

_M&QZZ_&L@,L“ ‘ > 50 Kt strriez LY

uranl) 28  Marrise s € MLL (&b

Meole. o[ g dbd | 4 L MA Il anr, /k./-—""‘
/1/ f/ﬂKF ) J lﬂ PEMBERTON RoA MY f
{

7z L0 Medrs ot €D

Return to: Ms, D, Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 SLE
This petition is a public docwment, A copy will be supplied to other parties to the applioation.

:(-'S: e




23 OCT @7 13:508 Page 53 TO: +44208 4895528

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

Uwe the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of en adult gaming i

centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schoolls. |

Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the natiomsd |
media's extensive negauve tepomng in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set |
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activily

in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it vety difficult for the authorities to monitor them i

for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emansating from

uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpctual state of anxiety w'nﬁl

the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health,

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and pemit - .

to regain a semblance of normality,

NAME ADDRESS

KASherida 65 Burgoqm Rd N *
M Andesso % Waeham 0o, NA ~
R e oo R d Clhe W4
A ermes 1 smuwuy @ A 4
2 Cullen |bE Grand faeade N

LA 30 Gonwiny 2

é g’zﬁ; 22 Bapv T oo WG
. ThCamy b KAri26imL e GELOEND v\)‘{.

R fonton WVitizew Reap Jo2 /4
Lilesen Sixhi lo 2 Matl)senn RO v \RE

Return to; Ms. D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2* Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 SLE
This petition is & public docurment. A copy will be supplied to other parties to the application.

?

b

f
;
?ﬁ
s
!

P PR PSR A A P BF o F

TR

P86




23 0CT @7 13:54 P ag e +5 4 TO: +44208 4895528 P11

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises i

Iwe the followmg undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming :.
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd. .

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools. |
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. Sois St. Anm’s
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential. ‘

Given the local commumty 8 fnghtful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the natwnl ;;
media’s extensive negatlve reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was et |:
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity g
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. :7

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor than i
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an
umcontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy pcrpetual state of anxiety wnhn :
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit tu
to regain a semblance of normality.

NAME ADDRESS -
%y Des | 4o Duhe— LN
low ea Pl ( ¢ " L
Frnle PR o (\ #_‘
bl e | 49 ABeero Rerg.
| Nille hwe Bt Salisbuny £4, N
oy oo 0 Sabisbudy Lol Loolon, My 1Tz i
?J?MM(L It}(oﬁ 2NN P INISINE f
. C [~ BT AT £ o v Ry
i al /”’?/Wni-'——- V7 a7V icoy) Lowd 6 |EB. '
‘@1 CMEZAN Ay MATIsN P Vg z;g&r‘

Return to: Ms. D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE
This petition is 8 public document. A copy will be supplisd to other parties to the application.

cim 3 . T s o e e ! AR, Lo gl Lo



23 0CT 87 13:54 Pag-e 55 TO: +44208 4895528 P12

k
Protect our community’s children and vuinerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

I/we the followmg undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gnmmg
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just amund the comner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools.
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key commumty buildings are nearby. So is St. Aney’ s B
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential. i

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the nationsl E;j
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set 7
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an actwhy
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. g
L.
The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor thew i
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an -
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpenml state of anxiety wnnf
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health, .

)
Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit u},
to regain a semblance of normality.

NAME ADDRESS
zé! R/ z)mxf‘é@//fd/

- o “ ~
’@A, 459 GeEeN LANES ‘
T o " ‘
F A H‘kv\.,—g ’ :
Q:, N L 27, womwr'elt Qencden v

ﬂUQW‘ K 0 ! .
Vi

Mrz &, GaATB A %'o"ni 16,
QU @L 22 b

Kem ol ) fensbaren Ko F_
AR TARTN So3  Oween My,

Returnto: Ms, D, Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 SLE
Thig petition is a public docurment. Ampywmb.n:pphdmmpumumhupphm

R L ",_;.f.jf.." T

i o g, i = R




23 0CT 87 13:55 Page 456 TO: +44208 4855528 P13

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

I/we the followmg undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gumn
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schooh,
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann's
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential, :

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the nationl
media’s extensive negatxve reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set '

up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurdandoountetproducuvemgrantahcence fmanwuvty._
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

i
I
o

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them |
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from am;

uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety wxﬂin‘
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health. i
Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit \w

to regain a semblance of normality.

N

NAME ADDRESS

%M. e Ty DL LT(%(/WJJ ll?f‘)
Jres  POTAND 9 _ 0L O No 16
/4__' TE,JQZ/R ) 30 [JuékRi=
> A g s |5 © Ducley 2o
dolllle Mok | 3u_puctetr ,_,Xo,,/,
/Mm_ ‘ﬂfwvwz Q}é b g 85 /<_oe .
Sv Peses / ¢ Ducket ®p. |
A g~ o Dol SR
Aolge o | > Oucledt ok

Return to: Ms. D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2 Floor, Clvic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 $LE
This petition i a public docoment. A copy will be suppliad to other parties to the appHication. I




23 OCT *@7 13:56 Page 57 TO: +44208 4895528 P14

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from

over-exposure to betting and gambling premises ]
i
Iwe the followmg undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gmulg I
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankxce Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

"K’,: T

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schook
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann’ s
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential. ;

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the nauo.l :
media’s extensive ncgative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set F{
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity l:
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

EL:'
The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor thn'
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from m}*

uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety w:t!in
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit u :
to regain & semblance of normality. -

ADDRESS

Oaud Colsg, ( OQ\ 4 Noaodec House Dsdittllond 1By -
AL Loy _{M .4,‘4"/ frees Lo 24
é Pracnge Masons M\ﬂ Q’L Vo7 o r3< 8w, .
otfern farprsed | 2 Ducwt £d Ni g
WS MEAWO T2 DockeT 2orn WL gD,
EDMUMDAS AGZBASEDS | 8O DCCKET T ROMD My 48y |

oy A MCW“" §0D ety $or)p /(/4//6*/
 Dud Cach |in gkt Poto 14 (B4

uonin aaery O Sets |G Ducserr sonr A ABw
i crigueq 75 G& Tucktt Puad — N{ ( Bl

Retum to: Ms. D. Barret, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 S8LE
This petition ia 8 public docurnent. A copy will be supplied to other parties 1o the application,

|
| 4

: ‘ Ch e i B bt < Ml G o i bR i e - bl el b
18 - e - oy




& ‘\&.I\JH.«W M etix

23 OCT *7 13:57 T0: +44208 4895528 P15
:
Protect our communi and vulnerable people from :
over-exposure and gambling premises

I/we the following undersigned residents and
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade

verymngyopposethegmnungofanadultgamq
kice Grolders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around! from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schoob.
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann's.
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential. :

Given the local community’s fnghtﬁxl
media’s extensive negatlve reporting in
up. As this group is still operating, it seems a
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and

rime and disorder, culminating with the nﬂmul‘
task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set*
counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity
associated with many social concerns.

king it very difficult for the authorities to monitor M
for crime and disorder. The increased risk explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an’
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is. ing a very nnhealthy perpetual state of anxiety wxﬂln
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health,

The local area is saturated with gambling outl

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit m
to regain a semblance of normality,

ADDRESS -

Lok s T | 55 Ol ARG TAT
0 .

%&w&lxﬁ-
A frenodsa

F. Diree

K Ca calio oy

Ny (189
ket Zoad N4 [T
NekerT Ruad Ny 188
Doy Volons 5 Dottt Mox) 41 1By
Mﬁc AT ?)Wz/uff fz/

, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 SLE
nppludwoﬂnrpamwﬁnlpplmon.

Returnto Ms. D. Barrett, Licensing Tes
This petition is a public document,




23 OCT *@7 13:57 Pagé 59 TO: +44208 4895528 P16

L
I8

Protect our community’s children and vuinerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

J/we the following undersigned residents and {raders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Lid. 8

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools. —
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann's !;
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential, :

Given the local community's frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the national i
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set |
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity .
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. ‘

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them _
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health, i

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us
to regain a semblance of normality.

ADDRESS

2oke Tprortz,” |69 D0t 04 L ABe
Liaf ﬁ(j 63 D éeﬂ ol Na B

Loy M Sfle 169 Warkgm R
fade Moo 109 Warham Kl
elad (oo g & n_ [ Plou k' €7
D A S DUt o)
“T. dene s 57 Dkt Fead

MadeSat - ] 59 ok R
,”')v"c’// . " Y 4 /)6-(’/‘:’// oo )
Mva . /J;wﬁ;u“&"dﬁ L#Z: Bk_}\c; QQ"('L Q.& ¢ N\ L%\B'S“

Returtt to; Ms, D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, Lofidét N22 SLE
This petition in a public document. A copy will be supplied to other partics to the appliostion.

C b v, ks o1 Mk

Sda S S DA - AurgT. . AR AN juacili: | podiiinbe. . - L)

T e ——y



e

.

23 OCT *@7 13:58 T0: +44208 4895528 P17

Page 60

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

I/we the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd. :

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringsy Infant and Junior Schools, -
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann’s '
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential, -

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the nationsl '
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set -
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity '
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. ‘
The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authoritics to monitor them -
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within =
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us ;

to regain a semblance of normality.

NAME

ADDRESS

A noclge [V 1 codi

Y DAd€ 11 AL HIMRIBGAY VY

’Z.LHQMWU &m&

A, it
q\’\q ‘(<<}7/~~;

VP
175 D \uﬁ.fwl\(;{ :

F4s D B Ly

b
"":r Lavey V 74/ Do el ﬁ,;!
0. Gy 2o Ly au RS

“n B8 Ducleett Cevd

Hon Duceqss )

CF AU, ’D-cc\o&..»‘

Return to: Ms. D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE
This petition is a public document, A copy will be supplied 1 other parties to the spplication.

3¢90




23 OCT '@7 13:59 Pagé 61 TO: +44208 4895528 P18

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

I/we the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the comer from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools,
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann’s -
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the national -
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set*
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity

in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. 1

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them |
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from en’
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health. '

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us :
to regain a semblance of normality. o ;

NAME , ADDRESS
S. Bect 00 VAT RerID

S Crint Sla buddl] ¥ood. |
L swevkeT WEEER W/RIGTOBN  RORD fT
A M ADo i o Ay Y| peith bk

-, ) . .

N /_é;:/}' (A~ . W 7’
ﬂ? i\'c /'; ¢ {‘Pb- \e //
K. CaNyeT X r .
AERMIN 7 47 Jucktt 24
Svra & “Tgac 93 DycleeHt 2t |
D. CoR puwhunl Q2 puecett pom

Return to; Ms. D, Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, Londwa'N22 SLE
This petition is a public document. A copy will be supplied to other parties to the application,

v
E]

T ST v e —————— e g - - . - R AN -t



23 0CT '07 14:00 Page 62 TO: +44208 4895528 P19

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from -
over-exposure to betting and gambling premises

Uwe the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd. :

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the comner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools. ™
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann’s
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential, ‘

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the national .
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set
up. As this group is still operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity .
in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns. ‘

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them :
for crime and disorder. The increased risk of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within -
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us -
to regain a semblance of normality. :

NAME ADDRESS

D N e G (A Son &

7 faee, AL) Iyadtrren fOA

K W WtSomd G Matison R

M. Zamgcka 59 Amg hman RA
hsha KW R DhEDT GRIVE

Sved  Fahgpmn \ N
Tomt  Afnold N Sk AvNS D odS
WO 79 Do S
A STUES 19 feeofodt iKogd

Return to: Ms, D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2™ Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE
This petition is a public document. A vopy will be supplied to other parties to the application.




23 OCT 87 14:00

’ P a g et 6 3 TO: +44208 4895528 P2p

Protect our community’s children and vulnerable people from

over-exposure to

betting and gambling premises

I/we the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming :
centre premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay Infant and Junior Schools. ;
A number of other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St, Ann’s
Hospital, which is used by many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential,

Given the local community’s frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the national
media’s extensive negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set

up. As this group is still operating, it seems

to regain a semblance of normality.

in which only adults can lawfully indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them
for crime and disorder. The increased risk -of an explosion of anti-social behaviour emanating from an’
uncontrollable Green Lanes mini-Las Vegas, is inducing & very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within -
the community. The Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community’s social cohesion and stability, and permit us'

absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity -

NAME

ADDRESS

PHE Ml Az

CSE OUC« 27 £847D VL

L
.

61.."’ CIRSre

L3¢ AUEAN T4 ROALD A,

S35 Mo g L

M;lb b DEVLES O 4in

b%-:—l.uv'/"%'z" EJ Dwcke Ll N I&.

Y. ey
M Autior

/ .
B1 Dadeer Ly, N4 \SL .
¥ Davr Ro 8L .

D Rbeoo

83 TDude#t, RA vue

- IJNIBEJ R

b

88 DOLETT-RI. 44, 1.8 L

Dty RSN

B cp RR od

ORI T Py hu /rel_.

]9 DuckerT Romd Ny 4BL .

Return to: Ms, D, Barrett, Licensing TemZ”Hom,CivicCenm,WdermlnndmNZZSLE
This petition is a puhlic docymment. A copy will be supplind to other parties to the application,

R . i




Sth Floor, River Park House, 225 HYh Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HG
Tel: 020 8348 3892 WMobile: 07875 480055

Councillor Karen Alexander =
Member for Harringay Ward %%as%ngeg

22™ October 2007

Daliah Barrett

Licencing

London Borough of Haringey
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE

Dear Daliah

Licensing Application for 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, London N4

I am writing to you as ward councillor for Harringay ward to formally object toan
application submitted for 48 Grand Parade as an Adult Gaming Centre.

The fact that the proposed establishment is within the main shopping area close to schools
and other buildings such as local churches and the post office which are focuses for the
local community I find extremely worrying and I would like to make formal representations

in relation to the following licensing objectives:-

1. Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

I believe this would be difficult for both the local council and police to monitor and
control and could become a source of crime.

2. Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way.

I believe it would be difficult for the council to monitor this in an adequate way




Page 65

3. Protecting children and other wulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

This is a residential area, near o a couple of schools and I think granting this
application could increase the risk to these vulnerable groups.

T would ask the licensing committee to consider very carefully this application taking into
consideration the objections of local councillors, residents groups and the local community
and ask they reject this application.

Yours sincerely

Clir IZ;ren Alexander
Member for Harringay Ward




Page 66
LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ...keeping crime off

P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lesp@blueyonder.co.uk

Daliah Barrett

Environmental Control Service
Civic Centre

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

18 October 2007

Dear Ms Barrett

Premises licence: Adult Gaming Centre: 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, N4 1AG

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) contains representatives of
Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations from the ‘Ladder’ roads, adjacent to
Green Lanes, Harringay, and from Wightman Road and Green Lanes itself. We are an
independent group, although working in partnership with Haringey Council and the
Metropolitan Police where appropriate.

We are writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.

We believe that in the context of the well known problems in the area, coupled with high-
density residential accommodation and local schools, granting permission for an Adult
Gaming Centre in Green Lanes, Harringay, would be against two of the three key Licensing
Objectives of the Gambling Act 2005:

. Preventing gambling from being associated with crime or disorder
. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed, or exploited by
gambling

In particular, we note the relevance of the following statement in the Council’s Licensing
Policy Statement:

‘General Principles: when determining an application to grant a Premises Licence or review
a Premises Licence, regard will be had to the proximity of the premises to schools,

~ | METROPOLITAN
- VPOLVIVCE -

A partnership of local people with BHARINGEY COUNCILE & ¢




Page 67

vulnerable adult centres or residential areas where there may be high concentrations of
families with children’.

The premises is located in the heart of Green Lanes, Harringay, an area which already has a
very large number of venues offering gaming machines, drinks and snacks. Indeed, Green
Lanes actually has more of these A3/A4/AS outlets than recommended by the UDP, hence
(among other reasons) the refusal by Haringey Council to allow planning permission for this
site earlier in the year (see below). In making this point, we are not basing our argument on
over-supply or likely demand, but rather on the likely over-exposure of children and
vulnerable persons to gambling premises.

There is an important issue of cumulative impact for children who are especially likely to be
aware of the proposed Gambling Centre as it is located in the heart of Green Lanes, with a
newsagents and a bakery adjacent, both of which, of course, are widely used by children and
young people.

There are particularly large numbers of children both living in the area, and walking to and
from school, because of the proximity of not only South Harringay Infants and Juniors School
but also Woodlands Park Nursery. Furthermore, because of the nearby mental health facilities
in St Ann’s Hospital, there is known to be a much higher than normal number of vulnerable
adults both living and passing through this part of the Borough. There are also above average
numbers of vulnerable adults on very low or fixed incomes, who can ill afford to lose any of
their money in a Gaming Centre which will no doubt aim to project an attractive and
welcoming environment to draw in potential customers.

The LCSP is very concerned at the likely impact on all of these people if a licence is granted
for the proposed premises, which occupies a very central site on Grand Parade, with
residential accommodation both above and adjacent (in Green Lanes) and nearby (Roseberry
and Rutland Gardens, Duckett and Cavendish Roads).

Residents, traders, the police and Haringey Council have all been working hard to try to
improve Green Lanes since the outbreak of violence and major crime in the area in November
2002. This has led to the creation of the Green Lanes Strategy Group which, by bringing
everyone together, has achieved a lot of positive outcomes for our area. We are therefore very
anxious to ensure that a surfeit of gambling activity in Green Lanes does not become a source
of renewed crime and disorder. There is a real danger that a Gaming Centre may become a
magnet for youths who appear to be 18 years old and who may, as a result, congregate in the
vicinity. If checking of age-identification documents is as thorough as we would hope, then
the methods for dealing with dispersal of potentially angry would-be customers will also be
an issue.

Finally, as already briefly referred to above, we note that Haringey Council has recently
refused planning permission for this site as an Adult Gaming Centre. (HGY/2007/1354). We
fully appreciate that Planning and Licensing are different, though parallel, regimes, but would
draw your attention to the fact that in their analysis of the application, Planning stated that
‘anti-social behaviour’” and ‘possible youth congregation in the vicinity” were issues of
concern - an obvious case of overlap with one of the key Licensing Objectives.



Page 68

For all these reasons, very large numbers of local residents, backed by all of our Ward
Councillors, have signed a petition opposing the new gaming licence, and support the LCSP
in writing this letter of objection. We are sure that the Licensing Sub Committee will give
careful attention to all of these arguments before reaching its decision.

Yours sincerely

,«”"/J

on behalf of the LCSP

[Approved by the representatives of Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in
the following Roads:]

Representation from Green Lanes and the following Roads:
Umifreville Road Woollaston Road

Burgoyne Road Cavendish Road
Pemberton Road Warham Road
Seymour Road Hewitt Road
Allison Road Beresford Road
Effingham Road Fairfax Road
Falkland Road Lausanne Road

Hampden Road Sydney Road



G.P.Lorimer
83 Burgoyne Road,
London

N4 1AB

£\ Tel/Fax: +44 (0)20 8340 1138

Daliah Barrett
Licensing
Environmental Control Service

Civic Centre,

Wood Green

London N22 8LE October 24, 2007

Dear Ms Barreft,

Re: Premises licence: Adult Gaming Centre: 48 Grand Parade. Green

Lanes, N4 1AG

I am writing to you o oppose the above application.

My family and | are residents in N4, and use the the local shops
on Green Lanes daily. When we need to buy bread, meat and
vegetables, household goods, or go to the Post Office which are all
within a distance of a quarter of a mile, of our house, we already have to
walk past 3 betting shops. Should we need to shop in Wood Green we
have to walk past a further 2 betting shops before we reach Allison Road.

The addition of an adult gaming centre in close proximity to our
home is of great concern to my wife and |. As | understand it, this will be
an arcade of slot machines.

We have a young son who regularly attends the nursery drop-in
centre at Woodlands Park Nursery located off St Ann’s Road three times
a week, which already necessitates walking past 4 betting shops, and if
this licence is granted will add another gambling establishment he will
have to pass by. When he reaches the age of 3 he will attend the nursery
at South Harringay Primary school, and hopefully will spend all his years
of junior education there.

I'am extremely concerned that any further proliferation of gambling
opportunities in Green Lanes, Harringay will result in my young son
being overexposed to gambling activities as he grows up. Already when
out walking with my son, I've noticed him taking an interest in the betting
shop window displays and in ali likelihood he will be attracted to the
shop window display of an adult gaming centre. | am concerned that any
increase in gambling activities will distort my son’s perception as to the
accepted diversity of businesses that comprises a community High
Street.

112



Page 70

It has recently come to my notice that the previous Primary Trust
Children’s Clinic in Burgoyne Road, N4, will soon become a day centre
for the Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service when it relocates
from it's current base at St. Ann’s Hospital. This means that vulnerable
young people will be visiting the centre as part of their treatment, and
surely it cannot be right that an adult gaming centre is to be created in
such a close proximity. Many patients will no doubt be obliged to walk
past the proposed aduit gaming centre.

Please refuse this application on behalf my son and all the
children who's homes are in the residential streets that feed into Green
Lanes, Harringay.

Yours sincerely,

o

212



Page 71

DAVID LAMMY MP Tel: 020 7219 0767
House of Commons Fax: 020 7219 0357
London SWIA 0AA www.davidlammy.co.uk

Member of Parliament for Tottenham

Ms Daliah Barrett-Williams
2nd Floor

Civic Centre

Wood Green High Road
London

N22 8LE

Our Ref: 060550

25 October 2007

Dear Ms Barrett-Williams

RE: Gaming Premises Licence Application for 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes,
London, N4 1AG.

I'am writing as a concerned local resident and Tottenham’s MP to strongly object to
the above gaming premises licence application which would allow the opening of an
adult gaming centre at 48 Grand Parade.

The reasons I object to this new licensing application are virtually identical to the
reasons I objected to the then planning application made on the above premises earlier
in the year. I continue to object on both planning and licensing grounds and feel it
should be noted that this application was recently refused by Haringey Council’s
Planning Committee after sustained opposition from local residents and their
representatives.

Over the past few years the local community, supported by activists and local
politicians have worked hard to improve Green Lanes — creating a more positive
environment for local residents and businesses. Tougher licensing and planning
enforcement has been a part of this process, and I have been proud to be a part of
local campaigns to oppose new applications where they have the potential to damage
the community. Lately, for instance we have managed to limit the impact of the night-
time economy on local people by opposing licensing applications which proposed to
extend opening hours. I would hope that even if a licence were to be granted the hours
of operation allowed would reflect this context.

Recent community concerns have now turned to the issue of betting shops and this
new application for an adult gaming centre. 1 am very concerned that across
Tottenham attempts at community improvement and regeneration are at risk because
of the spread of these types of establishments. Quite apart from the impact they have
on the lives of their “customers’ they also have an impact on the wider community.



Page 72
DAVID LAMMY MP Tel: 020 7219 0767

House of Commons Fax: 020 7219 0357

London SWIA GAA www.davidlammy.co.uk

Member of Parliament for Tottenham

[ 'am concerned that this particular application will lead to an increase in anti-social
behaviour, noise and parking problems in and around Green Lanes. There are already
plenty of gambling and social clubs in the local area and this application will do little
or nothing to improve the retail/business offer available to the local community and
risks having a detrimental impact on the area.

In short, I object to this application on the grounds of crime and disorder and the risks
it poses to the young and vulnerable adults. The damage to the quality of life of local
residents by the noise and disruption this premises may cause when it is in operation
is high. This is a fragile urban environment that already faces a number of challenges
and the cumulative effect of these premises with other gambling premises, licensed
premises and takeaways/cafes can only further impact on residents and the local
environment.

So I would like to add my support to those local residents and councillors who have
already written in and signed petitions opposing this application. As with other
current applications there are a number of schools, nurseries, faith centres and key
community buildings nearby. including St. Ann's Hospital which is used by many
vulnerable people. Although the arca contains many retail businesses, once away from
Green Lanes the area is predominantly residential, though it should be noted that a
sizable number of people live above or back onto the businesses on Green Lanes.

The local community alongside its representatives have fought for a long time against
social clubs and extended licenses for pubs, clubs and takeaways, including the
rubbish, noise, crime and disorder these premises can cause. This work continues
through the Green Lanes Strategy Group, the Ladder Community Safety Partnership
and other residents’ associations and ad hoc organisations. In recent years, the level of
enforcement has improved and the community has won some notable victories.

The opening of an arcade or adult gaming centre would present a significant threat to
this hard work. and seems totally counter-productive. I worry the local area is in
danger of becoming saturated with gambling outlets, going far beyond what is needed
to provide choice for those that wish to gamble. This risks an increase in the level of
anti-social behaviour in the area and is of great concern to myself and the local
community I represent. The cumulative effect is also damaging to the mix of shops
and establishments on Green Lanes and the type of people coming into the area on a
day-by-day and night-by-night basis.

An arcade would do nothing to improve or add to the continuing regeneration of
Green Lanes. Instead, anecdotal evidence would suggest that an arcade located here
could attract predominately young people as its clientele, and the nuisance we might
expect is an increase in the number of young people attracted to the area and hanging
around on Green Lanes, or its neighbouring residential streets. This can already be a
problem especially when accompanied by street drinking.



Page 73

DAVID LAMMY MP Tel: 020 7219 0767
House of Commons Fax: 020 7219 0357
London SWIA 0AA www.davidlammy.co.uk

Member of Parliament for Tottenham

In conclusion, for the reasons outlined above, I would like to ask that this application
is refused as it threatens the hard one progress we have made in making this area a
more pleasant and sustainable place to live, shop and run a business. hope that local
residents will be listened to and their concerns taken into account.

Yours sincerely

DAVID LAMMY
Member of Parliament for Tottenham



Page 74

5th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2774 Fax: 020 8881 5218

www.haringey.gov.uk
Cabinet Member for Enforcement and Community Safety Councilior Nilgun Canver Haringey

Your ref:
Date:  22™ Qctober 2007
Direct dial: 020 8489 2626

Email:  Nilgun.canver@haringey.gov.uk

2nd Floor
Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
N22 8LE

Dear Daliah,

Licensing Application for Adult Gaming Centre — 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes,
Haringey N4

I am writing to you as Chair of the Green Lanes Strategy Group to formally object to the application
submitted for 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes N4, as an Adult Gaming Centre.

The Green Lanes Strategy Group is a formal constituted consultative body of the Council whose
membership consists of ward Councillors for Harringay and St Ann’s, local community representatives,
the Harringay Traders Association, the Metropolitan Police and Council Officers. At its meeting on 17.
September the Group expressed their concern regarding the recent application for the above presses.

The Green Lanes Strategy Group felt that the location of these premises is within the main shopping area
of Green Lanes which includes a very busy main post office which is one of the main focuses for the local
community and is around the corner from the South Harringay Primary School and is in close proximity to
a number of other schools, key community buildings, faith establishments and is in a residential area.

In view of this, The Green Lanes Strategy Group would like to make the following representations in
relation to the following licensing objectives:-

0] Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

The increase in the number of such establishments of which there are already an excessive number
along this stretch of Green Lanes would increase the risk of them being associated with crime and
disorder making it much more difficult to control.

(i) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

There are no safeguards identified to ensure that this is adhered to and again the increase in the number
of such establishments will make it more difficult to monitor.

27 R

e

S

M
¢
é’\&'

/,5"'

Getting Closer to Comrmunities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 75

5th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2774 Fax: 020 8881 5218

www.haringey.gov.uk
Cabinet Member for Enforcement and Community Safety Councillor Nilgun Canver Haringey e

(i) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

The close proximity of these premises to three schools, a number of community centres and faith
establishments in an area that is predominately residential which encourages and brings in a number of
young and vulnerable people into this very highly concentrated shopping area would further increase the
risk to these groups.

Please can it be ensured that the Green Lanes Strategy Group are kept formally informed on any
outcome of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

[

Clir Nilgun Canver
Cabinet Member for Enforcement and Community Safety
Chair, Green Lanes Strategy Group

Getting Closer to Cormmunities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 76

Date: 26" October 2007
Direct dial: 020 8489 2681

Email:

2nd Floor
Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
N22 8LE

Dear Daliah,

Licensing Application for Adult Gaming Centre — 48 Grand Parade, Green | anes, Haringey
N4

I am writing to you to formally object 1o the application submitted for 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes
N4, as an Adult Gaming Centre.

The location of these premises is within the main shopping area of Green Lanes which includes a very
busy main post office which is one of the main focuses for the local community and is around the corner
from the South Harringay Primary School. It is in close proximity to a number of other schools, key
community buildings, faith establishments and is in a residential area.

In view of this, | would like to make the following representations in relation to the following
licensing objectives:-

(i) Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

The increase in the number of such establishments of which there are already an excessive number
along this stretch of Green Lanes would increase the risk of them being associated with crime and
disorder making it much more difficult to control.

(i) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

There are no safeguards identified to ensure that this is adhered to and again the increase in the number
of such establishments will make it more difficult to monitor.

v ‘AQ;
v oy
¥ Y
% &

N ¥

™™ N

R 2005-2006
Getting Closer to Communities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




(iii) Protecting children and other vmlj:l)naega%le7 Zersons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

The close proximity of these premises to three schools, a number of community centres and faith
establishments in an area that is predominately residential, which encourages and brings in a number of
young and vulnerable people into this very highly concentrated shopping area, would further increase
the risk o these groups.

Please can it be ensured that | am kept formally informed on any outcome of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

@Ql, M n

Clir Bob Harris
Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care &
Wellbeing

Getting Closer to Communities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 78

5th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2774 Fax: 020 8881 5218

www.haringey.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Environment and Conservation Councillor Brian Haley Haringey

Date: 26" October 2007
Direct dial: 020 8489 2241

Email:  Brian.Haley@haringey.gov.uk

2nd Floor
Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
N22 8LE

Dear Daliah,

Licensing Application for Adult Gaming Centre — 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, Haringey
N4

I am writing to you to formally object to the application submitted for 48 Grand Parade, Green Lanes
N4, as an Adult Gaming Centre.

The location of these premises is within the main shopping area of Green Lanes which includes a very
busy main post office which is one of the main focuses for the local community and is around the corner
from the South Harringay Primary School. It is in close proximity to a number of other schools, key
community buildings, faith establishments and is in a residential area.

In view of this, | would like to make the following representations in relation to the following
licensing objectives:-

0] Preventing gambling from being a source of crime and disorder, being associated
with crime or disorder or being used to support crime.

The increase in the number of such establishments of which there are already an excessive number
along this stretch of Green Lanes would increase the risk of them being associated with crime and
disorder making it much more difficult to control.

i) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

There are no safeguards identified to ensure that this is adhered to and again the increase in the number
of such establishments will make it more difficult to monitor.

f{»\‘\\
£

. Presss

N 2005-2006
Getting Closer to Cammuritiss INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 79

Tel: 020 8489 2774 Fax: 020 8881 5218
www_haringey.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Environment and Conservation Councillor Brian Haley Haringey

5th Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ ' ;

(iii) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited
by gambling.

The close proximity of these premises to three schools, a number of community centres and faith
establishments in an area that is predominately residential, which encourages and brings in a number of
young and vulnerable people into this very highly concentrated shopping area, would further increase
the risk to these groups.

Please can it be ensured that | am kept formally informed on any outcome of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Clir Brian Haley
Cabinet Member for Environment and Conservation

SRR

5‘

343

A

)
e

[
'

N 2005-2006
Gatting Closer to Commurities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 80

Residents' Petition Opposing the Gaming Licence for 48 Grand Parade

I/we the following undersigned residents and traders, very strongly oppose the granting of an adult gaming centre
premises licence for 48 Grand Parade N4 to Frankice Golders (Golders Green) Ltd.

The location of 48 Grand Parade is just around the corner from South Harringay infant and Junior Schools. A number of
other schools, nurseries, faith centres and key community buildings are nearby. So is St. Ann's Hospital, which is used by
many vulnerable people. The area is predominantly residential.

Given the local community's frightful experience of crime and disorder, culminating with the national media's extensive
negative reporting in 2002, a special task force, the Green Lanes Strategy Group, was set up. As this group is still
operating, it seems absurd and counter-productive to grant a licence for an activity in which only adults can lawfully
indulge and one that is associated with many social concerns.

The local area is saturated with gambling outlets making it very difficult for the authorities to monitor them for crime and
disorder. The increased risk of anti-social behaviour emanating from an increase in the number of gaming establishments
is very worrying for the community and is inducing a very unhealthy perpetual state of anxiety within the community. The
Haringey Health Report 2006 informs us that local people are in poor health.

Please refuse this application which threatens the community's social cohesion and stability, and permit us to regain a
semblance of normality.

This petition is a public document. A copy will be supplied to other parties to the application.

To be submitted to: Ms. D. Barrett, Licensing Team, 2nd Floor, Civic Centre, Wood Green, London N22 8LE

NAME FULL ADDRESS EMAIL (Optional)

Edward Almond 6 Chesterfield Gardens, Harringay, London N4 1LP edd.almond@googlemail.com
Mags Young 20 Kimberley Gardens N4 1LF

Pat Wong 20 Kimberley Gardens N4 1LF

Justin Guest 87 Pemberton Road, N4 1AY justin.guest@eeafm.com

H Wang N8 0EX

Jenny Wilkes 58 Stanhope Gardens

Simon Booy Conway Road



Page 81

Chris Conway
Robert McGowan
Adam Coffman

Y Hearne

P Hearne

Emma Guest
Alison Burdekin
David Jones
Steve Burdekin
Hugh Flouch
Chee Keong Wong
Ben Stewart
Greg Lawless
James Stewart
Kari Stewart
Nathaniel Swift
Emma Ries
Nicolas Hatton
Lucy Whitman
Mrs A J Smith
David Lammy MP
John McMullan

Flat 10, The Coliseum, 10 Salisbury Promenade, N8 ORX
113 Stanhope Gardens

117 Fairrfax Road, N8 ONJ

34 Hewitt Road, London N8 OBL

34 Hewitt Road, London N8 0BL

87 Pemberton Road, London N4 1AY

93a Allison Road, N8 0AP

8 Warham Road N4 1AT

93a Allison Road N80OAP

16 Hewitt Road

16 Hewitt Road N8

12 Sydney Rd

120 Hewitt Road N8 O0BN

74 Burgoyne Road, London N4 1AE

74 Burgoyne Rd Flat 3 London N4 1AE

3 Chesterfield Gardens, Harringay, London N4 1LJ
33 conway road N15 3BB

8a Beresford Road, London N8 0AJ

18 Stanhope Gardens

70 Stanhope Gardens, London N4 1HT
House of Commons, London, SW1A 0AA
30 Lausanne Rd

Petition Collected on-line via iPetitions between 18th & 25th October 2007

cconway79@googlemail.com
robertmcgowan@mac.com

alisonburdekin@hotmail.com
david.jones21@btinternet.com
steveburdekin@hotmail.com
hflouch@yahoo.co.uk

ben@corizon.com
glawless@blueoarsecurities.co.uk
jystewart@gmail.com
kstewartO4@gmail.com

nicolas.hatton@shell.com

mail@davidlammy.co.uk
john_mcmullan@yahoo.co.uk



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 FRANKICE, 48 GRAND PARADE N4
	2007.12.17_Item5_Frankice2
	2007.12.17_Item5_Frankice3
	2007.12.17_Item5_Frankice4


